

RE: EMMC MNs

From: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 06 Aug 2017 21:49:37 -0400
Attachments: EMMC MN - NL - With DMO on 2017-08-06.docx (1.02 MB); EMMC MN - BC - With DMO on 2017-08-06.docx (67.68 kB); EMMC MN - Canadian Energy Efficiency Alliance - With DMO on 2017-08-06.docx (50.54 kB); EMMC MN - Canadian Electricity Association - With DMO on 2017-08-06.docx (55.85 kB); EMMC MN - Pollution Probe - With DMO on 2017-08-06.docx (55.25 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Using the same table format as before, here are 5 more MNs – staff will send the last one (CFA) on Tuesday.

Product	Eric's Comments	Deputy's Guidance
NL MN	No concerns	
BC MN	No concerns	
Canadian Energy Efficiency Alliance MN	No concerns	
Canadian Electricity Association MN	PAGE 3 (TOP) – I'm not confident that the language about expected capacity shortfall in the first bullet is stock language, or approved – I checked with ESP, and they indicated it is the language that captures the latest historical publicly available information.	
Pollution Probe MN	No concerns	

Eric Martin

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy

From: Martin, Eric (ENERGY)
Sent: August-06-17 5:58 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: EMMC MNs

Hi Deputy,

Attached are 5 of 11 MNs for our EMMC bilateral meetings.

To facilitate giving and receiving guidance, I've created a table with one column for me to share info/ flag concerns and a second empty column for you to provide guidance if you like.

Timing is a concern for the EMMC products – despite staff's best efforts, I've only received the 30 ready documents (10 MNs and 20 BNs) today. We likely only have two business days – maximum three – for both MO to review and staff to revise. Therefore, my recommendation is to send as much as we can to MO this weekend. Note that all documents are ADM- and Acting DM-approved.

Product	Eric's Comments	Deputy's Guidance
IGUA MN	· PAGE 11/12 (APPENDIX) lists programs to help businesses reduce costs. I think I recall a time when we were not listing IAP – okay to included here or needs deleting? · PAGE 14 (APPENDIX) contains confidential information about expected toll decision impacts – maintain or remove this information?	
CanWEA MN	No concerns	

Quebec MN	PAGE 3 includes information we've received informally and have struck from other products. My proposed strikeout is tracked – okay to delete?	
Alberta MN	No concerns	
NRCan MN	PAGE 7 – I think the first background bullet is too stylized and have aimed to revise it with more direct, simple language – are we okay with the revised text I propose?	

Eric Martin

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy